
 

From: Doug	Heyl	 

To: Julia White (julia.white@nc.gov)  
Subject: Date: Attachments:  

Heyl, Douglas  

FW: ACP Update Notes - Jan. 3, 2018 Wednesday, January 3, 2018 1:36:00 PM image001.png  

North	Carolina	Department	of	Environmental	Quality	919.707.9034	(Office)	
919.812.3415	(Mobile)	
douglas.heyl@ncdenr.gov	 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the 
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.  

From: Munger, Bridget 
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 1:04 PM 
To: Holman, Sheila <sheila.holman@ncdenr.gov> 
Cc: Heyl, Douglas <Douglas.Heyl@ncdenr.gov>; Munger, Bridget <bridget.munger@ncdenr.gov> 
Subject: ACP Update Notes ‐ Jan. 3, 2018  

ACP Weekly Update Notes Jan. 3, 2018  

DAQ: No written response has been received from Dominion following DAQ’s request for 
additional information on the air quality permit application for the Northampton compressor 
station facility. Mike A. has reviewed draft hearing officer’s report; it is in good shape.  

DWR: In response to the fifth add-info request, Dominion submitted a revised cumulative 
analysis report on Dec. 20. Information submitted is under review to ensure that all the 
requested information has been provided. Final edits are being made to the hearing officer’s 
report. Staff is meeting with Linda Culpepper tomorrow to discuss further.  

DEMLR - E&SC: Staff will issue another letter of disapproval to Dominion by Jan. 4, which is the 
15-day deadline date. The letter will include about 19 comments/items, which is down from 34 
on the last letter of disapproval. There is no set deadline for Dominion to respond once the letter 
of disapproval is issued. Staff said the timeline is working out that we may be ready to issue an 
approval for the E&SC and construction stormwater permit application when the 401 certification 
issues are  

 

resolved. Per standard procedures, DEMLR will not issue the E&SC or construction stormwater 
permit approval prior to 401/404 approvals.  



DEMLR - Stormwater: No information has been received from Dominion in response to the 
DEMLR’s requests for more information on the stormwater general permit and stormwater 
individual permit. Options for a public comment period are under discussion.  

Bridget Munger 
Public Information Officer 
N.C. Department of Environmental Quality  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

From: Wrenn, Brian L  

To: Higgins, Karen; Burdette, Jennifer a 
Subject: Date: Attachments:  

RE: ACP Well Testing 
Thursday, January 4, 2018 12:54:46 PM image001.png  

Ok, I think I have the comments and edits from both of you resolved. Karen, I made one change to the 
appendices order and double checked the references in the text but no changes to the Appendices other 
than that. I’ve included the well testing language about complaints, added the 500 feet zone around 
blasting, and the cumulative analysis write‐up as well. I think that covers it. I’ve saved the report with 
today’s date. Let me know what you think. Thanks.  

Brian Wrenn 919‐743‐8409 (office) 919‐491‐2616 (cell)  

From: Higgins, Karen 
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 9:47 AM 
To: Burdette, Jennifer a <Jennifer.Burdette@ncdenr.gov>; Wrenn, Brian L <brian.wrenn@ncdenr.gov> 
Subject: Re: ACP Well Testing  

agreed  

Thanks‐ Karen  

Karen Higgins  

401 & Buffer Permitting Branch Supervisor Division of Water Resources 
Department of Environmental Quality  

919 807-6360 office 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Wrenn, Brian L  

To: Higgins, Karen; Burdette, Jennifer 

Subject: a FW: ACP HO report 

Date: Friday, January 5, 2018 9:17:45 AM 

Not sure if either of you got in this am, but I’m at home with one sick child and another out of school 
due to snow. The Secretary’s office wants to review the HO report prior to sending to Linda. I told 
Bridget we would send a copy to them when we send to Jeff. I doing another read through right now. 
When do you think you can finish your review? Thanks!  

Brian Wrenn 919‐743‐8409 (office) 919‐491‐2616 (cell)  

From: Munger, Bridget 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 8:56 AM 
To: Wrenn, Brian L <brian.wrenn@ncdenr.gov> Subject: RE: ACP HO report  

That sounds great. Thanks!  

From: Wrenn, Brian L 
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 8:44 AM 
To: Munger, Bridget <bridget.munger@ncdenr.gov> Subject: Re: ACP HO report  

I think the HO report is their focus this am. If it’s ok, we can send the draft to you when we send it to Jeff 
to review. Thanks.  

Sent from my iPhone 
On Jan 5, 2018, at 8:09 AM, Munger, Bridget <bridget.munger@ncdenr.gov> wrote:  

Hi Brian, 
If Karen and Jennifer will be looking at the report today, I can wait for that draft. Please let me know what 
you prefer. 
Thank you! 
Bridget 
(Working at home this morning: 919-268-0069)  

From: Wrenn, Brian L 
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 7:25 PM 
To: Munger, Bridget <bridget.munger@ncdenr.gov> Subject: ACP HO report  

Please make it known that this has not gone through final revisions. Some of the cumulative impact 
language is new and neither Karen nor Jennifer have reviewed it at all. Thanks.  

 

 



From:  

To: Subject: Date:  

Brian‐  

Higgins, Karen  

Wrenn, Brian L; Burdette, Jennifer a RE: ACP HO report 
Friday, January 5, 2018 11:37:00 AM  

Just a few minor suggestions highlighted in yellow. I don’t think Jennifer will review this today 
so please go ahead and send to Jeff and others.  

Since the department is reviewing the documents before going to Linda, I’m not sure that it will 
be ready for her by Monday. Should we try to reschedule for later in the week? We could try for 
after the EMC on Thursday (maybe 3:30) or Friday (maybe 8:45 or 2:00).  

Thanks‐ Karen  

Karen Higgins  

401 & Buffer Permitting Branch Supervisor Division of Water Resources 
Department of Environmental Quality  

(919) 807-6360 office  

karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov  

https://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/water-resources/water-resources-permits/wastewater-branch/401- 
wetlands-buffer-permits  

512 N. Salisbury Street (Archdale Building), Suite 942-E, Raleigh, NC 27604 1617 Mail Service Center, 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1617  

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and 
may be disclosed to third parties.  

From: Wrenn, Brian L 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 9:18 AM 
To: Higgins, Karen <karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov>; Burdette, Jennifer a <Jennifer.Burdette@ncdenr.gov> 
Subject: FW: ACP HO report  

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

Brian Wrenn 919‐743‐8409 (office)  



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

Brian L. Wrenn 
Ecosystems Branch Chief Water Sciences Section 
NC Division of Water Resources 919‐743‐8409 (office) 919‐491‐2616 (cell)  

Physical Address:  

4401 Reedy Creek Road Raleigh, NC 27607  

Mailing Address:  

1621 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699‐1623  

 

 

 

 



From: Wrenn, Brian L  

To: Higgins, Karen; Burdette, Jennifer a 
 
Subject: FW: ACP hearing officer"s report 

Date: Friday, January 5, 2018 12:19:39 PM 

Attachments:  

FYI  

 
ACP_hearing officers rept_01052018.docx 

Brian Wrenn 919‐743‐8409 (office) 919‐491‐2616 (cell)  

From: Wrenn, Brian L 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 12:19 PM 
To: Poupart, Jeff <jeff.poupart@ncdenr.gov> 
Cc: Munger, Bridget <bridget.munger@ncdenr.gov> Subject: ACP hearing officer's report  

Jeff, 
Please find attached the draft hearing officer’s report for the ACP project. If you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. I’m at home with kids, so try my cell (919‐491‐2616). Thanks.  

Brian L. Wrenn 
Ecosystems Branch Chief Water Sciences Section 
NC Division of Water Resources 919‐743‐8409 (office) 919‐491‐2616 (cell)  

Physical Address:  

4401 Reedy Creek Road Raleigh, N 19681C 27607  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: To: Subject: Date:  

Burdette, Jennifer a  

Wrenn, Brian L  

RE: ACP hearing officer"s report Friday, January 5, 2018 4:15:00 PM  

Sorry for missing your call this morning. I was deep into the draft of the 401. Before I left, I just 
wanted to thank you for all of your help with this project. I enjoyed and learned a lot working 
with you.  

Take care, Jennifer  

Jennifer Burdette  

401/Buffer Coordinator 
Division of Water Resources - 401 & Buffer Permitting Branch Department of Environmental Quality 
919 807 6364 office 
jennifer.burdette@ncdenr.gov  

1617 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-1617  

(Physical Address: 512 N. Salisbury St, Raleigh, NC 27604 - 9th Flr Archdale Bldg – Room 942F) Email 
correspondence to and from this address is subject to the  

North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.  

From: Wrenn, Brian L 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 12:20 PM 
To: Higgins, Karen <karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov>; Burdette, Jennifer a <Jennifer.Burdette@ncdenr.gov> 
Subject: FW: ACP hearing officer's report  

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

To: Higgins, Karen 
Poupart, Jeff 
Cc:  

Subject: Re: ACP - Draft Decision Documents 

 Date: Sunday, January 21, 2018 8:58:42 PM  

Karen, 
I accepted all of the edits on the HO rept. I looked at the 401 one last time. In condition 16, it 
references an exemption from condition #13. should that be #15 instead?  

I'll sign the document and send it to Linda, copying you and Jeff. Thanks for all of your help on 
this.  

From: Higgins, Karen 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 9:26:01 PM To: Wrenn, Brian L 
Cc: Poupart, Jeff 
Subject: Re: ACP ‐ Draft Decision Documents  

Brian‐  

Attached are a revised 401 and HO report. I made the edits to the HO report based on your 
comments in the 401 and reviewed a couple other places as well. I used the HO report I sent 
yesterday with those track changes accepted, so the only track changes you see are those I 
made today.  

I also made the recommended changes to the draft 401. 
Please let me know if you have any further comments/changes for either document.  

Thanks‐ Karen  

Karen Higgins  

401 & Buffer Permitting Branch Supervisor Division of Water Resources 
Department of Environmental Quality  

919 807-6360 office karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov  

 

 

 



From: Higgins, Karen 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:00 PM 
To: Wrenn, Brian L <brian.wrenn@ncdenr.gov>; Poupart, Jeff <jeff.poupart@ncdenr.gov> 
Subject: ACP ‐ Draft Decision Documents  

Attached please find the draft 401 certification for ACP as well as the draft denial letter. Please 
review and send me any edits/comments etc. If you make edits in the document(s) please use 
track changes so I can look at them easily.  

Please send me comments tomorrow if possible, or at least Monday morning.  

Thanks‐ Karen  

Karen Higgins  

401 & Buffer Permitting Branch Supervisor Division of Water Resources 
Department of Environmental Quality  

919 807-6360 office  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

From: Wrenn, Brian L  

To: Culpepper, Linda 
Cc: Poupart, Jeff; Higgins, Karen 
 
Subject: ACP Hearing Officer"s report 
Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 8:41:00 AM  

Attachments: ACP_hearing officers rept_01222018.pdf 

Linda, 
Please find attached for your review the Hearing Officer’s report for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline project. I 
am happy to discuss this with you if you have any questions or comments. Thanks!  

Brian L. Wrenn 
Ecosystems Branch Chief Water Sciences Section 
NC Division of Water Resources 919‐743‐8409 (office) 919‐491‐2616 (cell)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Munger, Bridget  

To: Holman, Sheila; Heyl, Douglas 
 

Subject: Fwd: ACP Hearing Officer"s report 

Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 2:51:28 PM 

Attachments: ACP_hearing officers rept_01222018.pdf ATT00001.htm 

Please see attached. 
Sent from my iPhone Begin forwarded message:  

From: "Higgins, Karen" <karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov> To: "Munger, Bridget" 
<bridget.munger@ncdenr.gov> Subject: FW: ACP Hearing Officer's report  

FYI  

Thanks‐ Karen  

Karen Higgins  

401 & Buffer Permitting Branch Supervisor Division of Water Resources 
Department of Environmental Quality  

(919) 807-6360 office  

karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov https://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/water-resources/water-resources-
permits/wastewater- branch/401-wetlands-buffer-permits  

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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 8:42 AM 
To: Culpepper, Linda <linda.culpepper@ncdenr.gov> 
Cc: Poupart, Jeff <jeff.poupart@ncdenr.gov>; Higgins, Karen <karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov> 
Subject: ACP Hearing Officer's report  

Linda, 
Please find attached for your review the Hearing Officer’s report for the Atlantic Coast  

Pipeline project. I am happy to discuss this with you if you have any questions or comments. Thanks!  



Brian L. Wrenn 
Ecosystems Branch Chief Water Sciences Section 
NC Division of Water Resources 919‐743‐8409 (office)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

From: Higgins, Karen  

To: Culpepper, Linda  

 
Subject: draft 401 decision documents 

Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 1:22:54 PM 

Attachments: 140957v2AtlanticCoastPipeline(Multi)_401_IC_NRB_TAR_2.docx 
140957v2AtlanticCoastPipeline(Multi)_401_IC_NRB_TAR_DENIAL.docx 

Linda‐  

Attached please find an electronic copy of the draft 401 decision documents for ACP. I’m 
working on the bullet points.  

Thanks‐ Karen  

Karen Higgins  

401 & Buffer Permitting Branch Supervisor Division of Water Resources 
Department of Environmental Quality  

(919) 807-6360 office  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Subject:	DWR	Discussion	‐	ACP	
	

Location:	DENR_GS	‐	Rm	5301	‐	10	Seats	‐	Morrow	Mount	

Start:	Wed	1/24/2018	11:30	AM	Wed	1/24/2018	12:15	PM	Tentative		
End:	
Show	Time	As:	 

Recurrence:	Meeting	Status:	 

Organizer:	
Required	Attendees:	 

Linda‐  

(none)	
Not	yet	responded	

Higgins,	Karen	
Culpepper,	Linda;	Wrenn,	Brian	L;	Poupart,	Jeff	 

We wanted to block some time with you to go over the HO Report and 401 decision documents 
if you had any questions. I gave Bridgette a hard copy of the HO Report, draft 401 certification 
and draft denial.  

Thanks‐ Karen  

127  

Mack,	Janet	 

 

Subject:	Location:	 

Start:	
End:	
Show	Time	As:	 

Recurrence:	Meeting	Status:	 

Organizer:	
Required	Attendees:	 

(none)	Accepted	 



Canceled:	ACP	Team	Meeting	
DENR_GS	‐	Rm	5212	‐	14	seats	‐	Bodie	Island	Lighthouse	 

Mon	1/22/2018	1:00	PM	Mon	1/22/2018	1:30	PM	Free	 
 
Lucey,	John	D	
Heyl,	Douglas;	Kritzer,	Jamie;	Jill	Warren	Lucas;	Munger,	Bridget;	Leonard,	Laura	 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Higgins, Karen  

To: Morris-McLawhorn, Bridgette R 
Culpepper, Linda 
 
Cc: 
Subject: ACP - word document 

Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 3:40:34 PM 

Attachments: 140957v2AtlanticCoastPipeline(Multi)_401_IC_NRB_TAR_3.docx 

Bridgette‐  

I put a paper copy of the 401 certification for ACP on your desk today – there are two places for Linda to sign. I will not be in the office 
tomorrow, so if Linda wants any changes to the 401, I’ve attached the word document to this email so you can edit as needed. If you do make 
any changes to the word document, will you please send me the final word version document for our records?  

Also, on the bottom of page two you’ll see email addresses for Richard Gangle and Spencer Trichell. Once (if) Linda signs the 401, will you 
please email them a scanned copy of the signed document, and cc me as well?  

Thanks‐ Karen  

Karen Higgins  

401 & Buffer Permitting Branch Supervisor Division of Water Resources 
Department of Environmental Quality  

(919) 807-6360 office  

karen.higgins@ncdenr.gov  

https://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/water-resources/water-resources-permits/wastewater-branch/401- wetlands-buffer-permits  

 

 


